Ichira County Buildings, Stafford
DDI (01785) 276901

Cou ﬂty Council Please ask for Zach Simister
Email: zachary.simister@staffordshire.gov.uk

Charities and Trusts Committee

Monday, 18 March 2019
2.00 pm
Ivanovo Room - County Buildings

NB. Members are requested to ensure that their Laptops/Tablets are fully charged
before the meeting

John Tradewell
Director of Corporate Services
8 March 2019

AGENDA
Apologies
Declaration of Interests
Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 1 -4)
Trust land forming part of Brewood C of E (C) Middle School, (Pages 5 - 18)

School Road, Brewood, ST19 9DS

Exclusion of the Public and Press

The Chairman to move:-

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as

defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of
the Local Government Act 1972 indicated below”.

PART TWO
(reports in this section are exempt)

Exempt Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 19 - 20)

(Exemption paragraph 3)



Michael Greatorex
Syed Hussain
lan Lawson

Membership

Kath Perry (Chairman)
David Smith (Vice-Chairman)

Note for Members of the Press and Public

Filming of Meetings

The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other

purposes.

Recording by Press and Public

Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt

the meeting.




Agenda Item 3

Minutes of the Charities and Trusts Committee Meeting held on 26 October 2018

Present:
Attendance
Michael Greatorex lan Lawson
Syed Hussain David Smith (Vice-Chairman)

Apologies: Kath Perry

PART ONE

34. Apologies

The Chairman welcomed Mr Hussain to his first meeting of the Committee.

The Chairman reported that County Councillor Kath Perry had been unwell and was
currently recuperating at home. The Committee requested that a letter be sent to Mrs
Perry to extend their best wishes for a speedy recovery.

35. Declaration of Interests
There were no Declaration of Interets on this occasion.
36. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 June 2018

Mr Greatorex informed Members that he had been requested by local residents to seek
the approval of the Committee for the erection of a single pair of goal posts and a notice
Board on Trust land at the Broom. The Director of Strategy, Governance and Change
indicated that Charity Commission approval would not be required for the installation of
the goal posts and notice board.

RESOLVED - (a) That the minutes of the meeting held on12 June 2018 be confirmed
and signed by the Chairman.

(b) That the Committee’s approval be given to the request to allow the erection of a
single pair of goal posts on Trust land at the Broom.

37. Trust land forming part of Brewood C of E (C) Middle School, School Road,
Brewood, ST19 9DS

The Committee were informed that the Brewood C of E (C) Middle School had been
directed by the Secretary of State to convert to an Academy. As a consequence, the
school was due to convert to an Academy on 1 December 2018 and would join the St
Chad’s Academy Trust.

-1-
Page 1



The Committee were advised that the school currently occupied land owned by the
Staffordshire County Council, Brewood Middle School Charity and the Brewood
Educational Charity.

In view of the change to Academy status, the Sty Chad’s Academy Trust were seeking
the granting of a 125-year lease over the school land; based on the current Department
for Education template academy lease.

The Committee were also informed that part of the Trust land in Brewood was currently
vacant and another part was being let under a grazing licence. The Director of Strategy,
Governance and Change informed the Committee that an application needed to be
made to the Charity Commission for a variation of the objects of the Charity Scheme to
obtain retrospective consent for the grazing and also to enable the Academy Lease of
the School Land to be granted.

RESOLVED - (a) That the Committee note that the County Council is not the freeholder
of the whole site of the School but is the Charity Trustee of the School Land

(b) That the Committee agrees that the Charity Trustee grant to the Academy Trust the
Academy Lease of the School Land, to facilitate and complete the Academy conversion
process.

(c) That the Committee agrees to the Charity Trustee, applying to the Charity
Commission for the variation of the objects of the Scheme necessary to enable the
Academy Lease of the School Land to be granted and to obtain retrospective consent
for the Grazing License.

(d) That the Committee delegate authority to agree the terms of the Academy Lease to
the Director of Strategy, Governance and Change.

(e) That consideration be given at a future meeting of the Committee to the options for
the future use of the Trust land in Brewood which is currently vacant.

38. Endowment Charity Funds Annual Accounts 2017/18
The Committee were presented with the 2017/18 Annual Accounts for each of the

Endowment Charity Funds where Staffordshire County Council had been appointed
Sole Trustee.

RESOLVED - (a) That the Committee approve the 2017/18 Annual Accounts for the 9
Charities where the Council is the Sole Trustee.

(b) That the Committee approve the Trustee’s Annual Reports for the 3 Charities which
are required to submit such to the Charity Commission.

39. Charities and Trusts Committee Property Holdings
In accordance with the request made at the meeting of the Committee on 12 June, the

Committee received a schedule detailing the investments and land for which the County
Council was responsible as Trustees.

-2
Page 2



Mr Greatorex advised that there was currently local interest in the Tamworth Youth
Centre site as there were ongoing discussions around the potential redevelopment of
the area.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

40. Exclusion of the Public and Press

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972
indicated below”.

41. Exempt Minutes of the previous meeting held on 12 June 2018
(Exemption paragraph 3)

42. Landau Forte Academy

(Exemption paragraph 3)

43.  Dosthill Playing Field and Recreation Ground

(Exemption paragraph 3)

Chairman

Page 3






'Age‘nda ltem 4

n Local Members' Interest
Mark Sutton | South Staffordshire — Brewood

Charities and Trusts Committee

Trust land formmg part of Brewood C of E (C) Middle School, School Road,

Brewood, ST19 9DS
(formerly known as Brewood Grammar School)

Proposal

1.

Brewood C of E (C) Middle School (“the School”) is a voluntary controlled
school which has been directed by the Secretary of State to convert to an
Academy. - The School is due to join the St Chad’'s Academies Trust
(“Academy Trust”).

The School currently occupies land owned by the Staffordshire County
Council (‘the County Council’), Brewood Middle School Charity and the
Brewood Educational Charlty

Brewood Educational Charity (Charlty Number 518038) (“the Charlty”) own
the land shown coloured blue on the plan at Appendix 1 (“Charity Land”). The
Charity Land has now been registered at H M Land Registry under Title
Number SF644138. -

The part of the Charlty Land that is occupied by the School is shown coloured
blue on the plan at Appendlx 2 (“School Land”).

The remainder of the Charity Land is let in part on a grazing licence with the
balance of the Charity Land being unoccupied.

At the Charities and Trusts Committee (‘the Committee’) méeting on the 26t
October 2018 it was resolved that: :

(a) That the Committee note that the County Council is not the freeholder of
the whole site of the School but is the Charity Trustee of the School Land

(b) That the Committee agrees that the Charity Trustee grant to the Academy
Trust the Academy Lease of the School Land, to facilitate and complete the
Academy conversion process.

l(c) That the Committee agrées fo the Charity Trustee, applying to the Charity

Commission for the variation of the objects of the Scheme necessary to
enable the Academy Lease of the School Land to be granted and to obtain
retrospective consent for the Grazing Licence.

Page 5



(d) That the Committee delegate authority to agree the terms of the Academy
Lease to the Director of Strategy, Governance and Change.

(e) That consideration be given at a future meeting of the Committee fto the
options for the future use of the Trust land in Brewood which is currently
vacant.

The Charity Commission have now |ssded the draft Scheme for approval as
set out at Appendix 3 (‘the Scheme Amendment)

Under the terms of the current Charity Scheme dated the 7t July 1986, the
Charity Land can be used as a farm for providing facilities for agricultural
education and rural studies for primary and secondary school pupils in the
County of Staffordshire with a preference for such pupils who-are resident in
the area of the Parishes of Brewood, Stretton Featherstone and Shareshill
(‘the Scheme’).

The Scheme Amendment proposes that the Charity Land can be used for:

(1)~ as a farm for providing facilities for agricultural education and rural
studies for primary and secondary school pupils in the County of
Staffordshire, with a preference for such pupils who are resident in the
area of the Parishes of Brewood, Siretton, Featherstone and
Shareshill.

(2)  provided that for such period as any of the lands shall be used and
leased as a school within the meaning of the Education Act 1996
(including an Academy under the Academies Act 2010) that part of the -
lands shall be appropriated and used as a school.

(3)  ifany such lands are no longer required for any of these purposes, they
may be disposed of subject to the requirements of part 7 of the
Charities Act 2011, the clear proceeds of any sale or lease shall be
invested and the income applied to advance agricultural education and
rural studies by primary and secondary school pupils in the County of
Staffordshire. :

- 10.The Charity Commission were unable to grant retrospective consent for the

11.

grazing licence but the Scheme Amendment confirms under (3) above the
Charity Land can from implementation of the Scheme be sold or leased if it is
not required for the purposes set out in (1) or (2) provided any income is
applied to advance agricultural education and rural studies by primary and
secondary school pupils in the County of Staffordshire.

It is understood that the income received from the grazing licence is minimal
and is used to cover management costs. Any income received over and
above the management casts should therefore be applied to advance
agricultural education and rural studies by pnmary and second school pupils
in the County of Staffordshire.

Page 6



12. In order to grant the academy lease over the School Land, it will be necessary

to amend the Scheme. Approval is therefore sought for the Scheme
Amendment so that the academy lease can be completed.

Report of the Director for Strategy, Governance and Change

The Staffordshire County Council’s role as a Charity Trustee

1.

Trustees have and must accept ultimate responsibility for directing the affairs
of a charity, ensuring that it is solvent, well-run and delivers the charitable
outcomes for the public benefit for which it has been set up.

Local Authorities are well suited to being a charity trustee ‘as they are:-

rooted in the local community; .

open and transparent in their dealings;

highly accountable for their actions, and -

have the high standards of public conduct embedded in the way they
work.

Charity trustees have a duty to act solely in the best interests of the charity
and its beneficiaries with a view to furthering its charitable purposes and for
ho other purpose whatsoever. They must also ensure that any charitable
assets are managed independently and prudently in accordance with their
charitable purpose and any restrictions in the charity’s governing document.

Summary

4. The School is due to convert to an Academy. The County Council/ is required

to grant to the Academy Trust a 125 year lease (of the land owned by the.
County Council in its corporate capacity) based on the template lease that the

. DfE has developed for this purpose.

Part of the School, shown coloured blue on the plan at Appendix 2 has been
administered by the County Council as Charity Trustee under the Scheme.
This part of the School does not therefore form part of the County Council’s
corporate estate but is held on trust.

An amendment to the Scheme’ is required to ehable the academy lease to be
granted.

Recommendations

7. The Committee is invited to reCommend that the Committee:

(a) approves the Scheme Amendment.

Page 7



Background

8. The School Land has been used for general educational purposes rather than
specifically as a farm for providing facilities for agncultural education and rural
studies since approximately 1977. :

9. The School is in the process of converting into an Academy and it is therefore
requested that the Charity grant a standard 125 year academy lease to St
Chad’s Academies Trust of the School Land.

10.The remaining Charlty Land is. surplus to the schools requirements. Part is
- currently vacant and part is being let under a grazing licence.

11.The objectives in the Charity can therefore no longer be carried out in the way
laid down in the Scheme.

12. Local Authorities are not ‘involved in the decision as to whether a School
becomes an Academy this is a matter for the Secretary of State for Education.

- Equalities ImpIiCations

13. The statutory functions discharged by the Charity Trustee are subject to a
separate and distinct statutory regime underpinned (principally) by the
Charities Act 2011, Trustee ‘Act 2000 and relevant Charity Commission
guidance. These are non-executive functions and are therefore not subject to
the Equalities Act 2010 provisions. However, no decision is made until the
Charity Trustee has determined it is expedient in the interests of the charlty to
grant a Iease to the Academy Trust.

Legal Impllcatlons

14. Management and governance arrangements for charitable trusts are set out in
the constitution under which they were established. Charity trustees in
making decisions must also comply with Charities Act 2011, Trustee Act
2000, other relevant legislation and guidance issued by the Charity
Commission. The assets of a charity must be used in accordance with
charitable law, and the scheme failing which this will give rise to a breach of
trust. Trustees have a duty to preserve the assets of trust. Decisions made
by the charity must be expedient in the interests of the charity at all times.
The disposal of trust assets is an exceptional event and must be in line with
appropriate professional advice. All valuation advice conforms to the
requirements in Part 7 Charities Act 2011 for the disposition of trust land.

Resource and value for Money Implications

15. As previously reported, there are few financial implications for the Charity
Trustee other than exposure to the legal fees associated with the grant of the
academy lease to the Academy Trust. These legal costs will be paid by the

4

N

Page 8



County Council as part of the overall academy conversion process for the
School. The Charity are only covering the costs of the first registration of the
Charity Land and the application to the Charity Commission to amend the
Scheme which is required not only for the academy lease but also for the
grazing licence. :

Risk Implications
16. There is little risk to the Charity Trustee asso,éiated ‘with the Scheme
- Amendment as it will approve the current and future intended use of the
Charity Land.

"Conclusions

17. The Scheme Amendment is required to authorise the current and future
intended use of the Charity Land.

Decision of the Charities and Trust Committee
18. That the Committee approves:
(i)  the Scheme Amendment

" Report Author
Legal Services Unit, Staffordshlre County Council

Page 9




Appendix 1 - Plan showing land owned by Charity Trustee

Page 10




oy

4ot

LIAGACIRIC 1102 SESM
serqrep pus Hlde ar)

TreTo0at Squei osusry |

2uIYSPIOYRIS

[Buno>:Aunos ,O.

S

|

,---\_-_—

]

(

Page 11




Appendix 2 — Plan showing the Charity Land occupied by the School

Page 12



10093S 3[PPIAl poosaxg
QP

¥V @ 00ST:1 3399 Bl

$T0T-D0V-0T 91

00ST°T 2ME3IS |

1Z980€ :SuLIoN
S9088¢ :Bunsey
(OND) 23U 301

TTYGI000T GUIRN] ISUIIN
£3a1ng IVUBUPIO 10T SIYSLL
Iseqescp pue JySuLdod umos)

PUNOY AUNOD ey |
QUIYSPIOLEIS bl P,

Page 13




Appé_ndiX'3 — Draft Scheme Amendment

Page 14



*THE CHARITY COMMISSION FOR ENGLAND AND WALES
Under the power given in the Charities Act 2011 ”

Orders that from today, the

this

SCHEME
Will alter or affect the existing trust

known as

A member of staff of the Charity Commission authorised to act on behalf of the
Charity Commission '

Reference Number: '
Case Number: C-485519 Page 15




1.  Definitions
In this scheme:
“fhe charity” means the charity identified at the beginning of this scheme.
~ “the Commission” means the Chér,ity Commission for England and Wales.
“the existihg trusts” means the Scheme of 7 July 1986 and 30 September 1992.

“the 1986 Scheme” means the Scheme of 7 July 1986.

“the trustee” means the trustee of the charity.

2. Administration

The charlty is to be administered in accord e with its existing

sts as altered or
affected by this scheme. v

3. Object of the charity

be qhspgsed of subject to the requirements of part 7 of the Charities Act 2011,
the clear proceeds of any sale or lease shall be invested and the income
applied to advance agricultural education and rural studies by primary and

secondary school pupils in the County of Staffordshire.

.Referen,ce Number: o p 16
Case Number; C-485519 age



4. ‘Questions relatihg to thé Scheme
The Commission may decide any question put to if concerning:
(1) the interpretatioh of this scheme; or

(2) the propriety or validity of anything done or intended to be done under it.

3

Reference Number:
Case Number: C-485519 . Page 17







Agenda Item 6

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted

Page 19






	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Trust land forming part of Brewood C of E (C) Middle School, School Road, Brewood, ST19 9DS
	6 Exempt Minutes of the previous meeting

